
 

**Executive sessions may be held:  
◻ Lease or purchase of real estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure 

would increase the price 
◻ Consideration of the minimum offering price for sale or lease of real 

estate if there’s a likelihood that disclosure would decrease the price.  
◻ Negotiations on the performance of a publicly bid contract ◻ Complaints or charges brought against a public officer or employee 
◻ Qualifications of an application for public employment ◻ Performance of a public employee 
◻ Agency enforcement actions (requires legal counsel present) ◻ Current or potential litigation (requires legal counsel present) 
◻ Legal risks of current or proposed action (requires presence of legal 

counsel) 
 

 
The mission of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda) is to preserve, promote, and 

develop the Seattle Chinatown International District as a vibrant community and unique ethnic neighborhood. 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Important meeting dates: 
 

• 2024 Budget Presentation – December 8, noon 
• December board meeting – December 12, 5pm (in person) 

 
 

 

5:00 Action 1. Call to Order – Cindy Ju 
Agenda Approval 
 
Public Comment – public may sign up to address the board for up to 2 
minutes on matters on this agenda  

5:02 Action/Approval 
 

2. Consent Agenda 
• Approve October Meeting Minutes  
• Accept October Expenditure reports 
• Accept Q3 Financials 
• Approve November Concurrence Requests 

5:05 Approval/Discuss
ion 

3. Staff updates 
• Staff request– Jody McCorkle 

• Resolution – check signers 
• Resolution – Line of Credit Renewal with Commerce Bank 

• RED updates – Jared Jonson/Jamie Lee 

5:30 Board Business 4. Discussion 
• Board recruitment – Cindy Ju 
• Setting meeting schedule check-in/retreat planning – Cindy Ju 

5:55 Action 5. Adjourn – Cindy Ju 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, October 15, 2023 

5:00 – 6:00 p.m. 
 

 Virtual: 
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNm
Mzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-

b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-
16100951d81a%22%7d 

Meeting ID: 259 652 436 554 
Passcode: ScQSiD 

 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YTllNGIxZTctNDQ1My00ZDdhLTkzYmMtMGVmY2Y3OGNmMzhi%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224f089a85-c857-4d1d-8012-16100951d81a%22%7d


Resolution 23-11-14-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT PRESERVATION AND 
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
 
We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development 
Authority, via consent agenda: 
 

• Approve October Meeting Minutes  
• Accept October Expenditure reports 
• Accept Q3 Financials 
• Approve November Concurrence Requests 

 
 
 
           
Board President      Date 
 
 
 
           
Board Secretary      Date 
 
 



SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes 

October 18, 2023 

Virtual: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-
join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2

F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-
b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-

5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-
ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true 

Meeting ID: 287 902 965 199  
Passcode: eux8C5 

 

The October 2023 SCIDpda board meeting was hosted virtually via a Teams conference. 
 
Board Present (via Phone Conference Call-in):  Lisa Nitze, Tiernan Martin, Cindy Ju, Elliot Sun, Jerilyn 
Young, Wayne Lau, Samuel Lee, Mindy Au, Miye Moriguchi, Regina Wang  
Staff Present: Jared Jonson, Jamie Lee, Jody McCorkle, Sophia Ni, Marion Emme 
Others: Kyle Igarashi 
 

1. Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order by Cindy Ju, Board President, at 12:02PM. 

 

 

2. Resolution 23-10-18-01 

We, the Board of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority, 
via consent agenda: 

 

• Approve September Meeting Minutes  
• Accept September Expenditure reports 
• Approve October Concurrence Requests 
 

Moved: Tiernan Martin 

Second: Mindy Wu 

Board Approved: 10 

https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true
https://teams.microsoft.com/dl/launcher/launcher.html?url=%2F_%23%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%3Ameeting_NjE5N2ZmYzEtYjljYy00NDk2LWJiMDgtMTFiNmM3M2E4MGMy%40thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220a5376b2-b919-40e2-bfa3-b4b75fda823f%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25222f68ed51-5f66-435d-a67e-5b9c605cff82%2522%257d%26anon%3Dtrue&type=meetup-join&deeplinkId=5ad61438-fa5d-4f9c-96bf-ecf6808cefdd&directDl=true&msLaunch=true&enableMobilePage=true&suppressPrompt=true


Abstained: 0 

Absent: 4 

 

3. RED Updates – Jared Jonson and Jamie Lee 
4. Fundraiser – Joseph Guanlao 
5. Public Safety Letter to Bruce Harrell – Jamie Lee 
6. Setting Meeting Schedule – Cindy Ju 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 12:52PM by Cindy Ju, Board President. 



















11/5/2023 1:12 PM

Balance Beginning Net

Current Period Balance Change

   ASSETS

    CURRENT ASSETS
     CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

       Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,456,380 3,401,334 55,047

       Operating Reserve - Unrestricted - Coastal 202,378 1,016,910 -814,532

       Op Reserve Invest - Unrestricted - Coastal 816,910 0 816,910

       Operating Reserve #3.1 - Unrestricted 1,500 1,500 0

       Investments 1,570,808 1,594,047 -23,238

       Restricted Cash 5,241,668 5,201,391 40,276

       Restricted Investments 133,404 132,658 746

     TOTAL CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 11,423,049 11,347,839 75,209

     ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

       Accounts Receivable - Net 940,212 513,028 427,184

       Deferred Rent Receivable 391,760 391,760 0

     TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 1,331,972 904,788 427,184

     OTHER RECEIVABLES

       Note Receivable 3,270,870 3,345,727 -74,856

       Interest Receivable - Leases 26,571 26,571 0

       Other Receivables 117,182 17,182 100,000

       Short Term Receivable - Leases 4,838,458 4,838,458 0

     TOTAL OTHER RECEIVABLES 8,253,081 8,227,937 25,144

     DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS

       Prepaid Insurance 86,046 92,929 -6,883

       Prepaid Expenses & Deposits 348,445 370,788 -22,342

     TOTAL DEPOSITS & PREPAIDS 434,491 463,717 -29,225

    TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 21,442,593 20,944,281 498,311
    LONG-TERM ASSETS
     PROPERTY

       Property - Net Accum. Depreciation 31,675,949 31,803,297 -127,348

     TOTAL PROPERTY 31,675,949 31,803,297 -127,348

     FIXED ASSETS

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2023 - Sep 2023

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other 
Legal Holdings;     

SCIDpda Consolidated

 Page 1 of 3



11/5/2023 1:12 PM

Balance Beginning Net

Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2023 - Sep 2023

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other 
Legal Holdings;     

       Furniture Fixtures & Equipment - Net Accum. Deprec 353,960 344,022 9,938

     TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 353,960 344,022 9,938

    TOTAL LONG-TERM ASSETS 32,029,909 32,147,319 -117,410
    OTHER ASSETS
     OTHER ASSETS

       Other Receivables 12,296,160 12,103,513 192,646

       Lease Asset 6,385,572 6,385,572 0

       Long Term Receivable - Leases 10,978,872 10,978,872 0

       Investments in & Deposits with Other Entities 21,181,954 21,170,120 11,833

       Development Projects 11,263 11,263 0

     TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 50,853,820 50,649,340 204,480

    TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 50,853,820 50,649,340 204,480

   TOTAL ASSETS 104,326,321 103,740,940 585,381

   LIABILITIES & CAPITAL

   LIABILITIES

    CURRENT LIABILITIES
     PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS

       Accounts Payable 253,883 224,238 29,645

       Prepaid Rent 84,816 88,991 -4,175

       Current Portion Due of Mortgages & Other Obligation 1,346,482 1,346,482 0

       Short Term Liability - Leases 3,238 3,238 0

       Taxes & Benefits Payable 3,440 2,419 1,020

     TOTAL PAYABLES & OBLIGATIONS 1,691,858 1,665,367 26,490

     ACCRUED EXPENSES

       Accrued Expenses 1,890,100 1,828,611 61,489

     TOTAL ACCRUED EXPENSES 1,890,100 1,828,611 61,489

    TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,581,957 3,493,978 87,979
    LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
     MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS

       Loan Payable 41,681,167 41,505,902 175,266

 Page 2 of 3



11/5/2023 1:12 PM

Balance Beginning Net

Current Period Balance Change

Balance Sheet (With Period Change)
Period = Jan 2023 - Sep 2023

Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_bs

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other 
Legal Holdings;     

       Deferred Inflow of Resources - Net Accum. Amortizat 16,705,228 16,707,830 -2,602

       Long Term Liability - Leases 6,382,334 6,382,334 0

     TOTAL MORTGAGES & OTHER OBLIGATIONS 64,768,729 64,596,066 172,664

    TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES 64,768,729 64,596,066 172,664
    OTHER LIABILITIES
       Security Deposit Liability 151,274 151,226 47

       Other Liabilities 795,018 855,336 -60,318

       Deferred Rent Payable 130,024 130,024 0

    TOTAL OTHER LIABILITIES 1,076,315 1,136,587 -60,271

   TOTAL LIABILITIES 69,427,002 69,226,630 200,372

   CAPITAL

       Retained Earnings 34,899,319 34,514,309 385,009

   TOTAL CAPITAL 34,899,319 34,514,309 385,009

   TOTAL LIABILITIES & CAPITAL 104,326,321 103,740,940 585,381

 Page 3 of 3



SCIDpda Consolidated – Q3 2023 Financial Summary 

 

Total Revenue was $54K favorable to budget for the entire organization. Interest Income was $68K favorable to budget 
due to increased interest rates and Grant Income was $316K favorable to budget primarily due to the $240k Commerce 
Grant to SCID Admin for North Lot.  However, Bad Debt was $77K unfavorable to budget, as the Parks Dept carried a 
$39k outstanding balance – which was paid in full as of November, $33k for a growing Gourmet Noodle/Crawfish King 
debt, and $10k for DSK at the Bush for utility charges.  Also, Service Income was $170K unfavorable to budget, largely 
due to the delayed opening of 13th&Fir, which reduced Accounting and Operations Reimbursements, R&M Income, 
Management Fees and Property Staff Reimbursement. And Grant Program Expenses, which are listed under Revenue as 
an offset to Grant Income, were $35K unfavorable to budget, including $37.5k for 13th&Fir leasing expenses that were 
covered by a Bank of America Grant recognized in 2022. Again, due to GASB, grant income and expenses will not offset 
one another in the same year unless the grant is both purpose and time restricted.  
 
 

 

Total Expense was $317K fav to budget for the entire organization. Professional Fees & Consulting was $44K unfav to 

budget due to executive coaching expenses, Other Administrative Expenses were unfav to budget as this captures  

computer maintenance and hardware expenses related to the cyber attack which we submitted a claim, and 

Maintenance $44K unfav to budget with $12K for a plumbing issue at New Central that Jared submitted a claim, plus 

$17K for Bush Residential UTO WOs. However, offsetting this, Salaries continue to be favorable to budget by $355K 

through Q3, and Management Fees are $41K favorable to budget for the 13th & Fir slower ramp up and higher vacancies 

than planned impacts in Revenue. 



 

As a result, our NOI before Depreciation was $1,536,673, which was $397K favorable to budget. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Actual Budget
Variance

Fav 
(Unfav)

Actual Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
Actual Total

Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)

Total
SCIDpda

Total
Budget

Variance 
Fav

(Unfav)
   REVENUE

     RENT INCOME

       Rent 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,833,849 1,839,157 (5,308) 2,138,164 2,144,298 (6,133) 0 0 0 702,030 702,032 (2) 4,674,044 4,685,486 (11,443)

       Vacancies 0 0 0 0 0 0 (22,407) (13,363) (9,044) (58,873) (56,838) (2,035) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (81,280) (70,201) (11,079)

       Concessions and Bad Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0 (9,467) 0 (9,467) 23,271 54,820 (31,549) 0 0 0 (11,967) 24,102 (36,069) 1,837 78,922 (77,085)

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,801,975 1,825,794 (23,819) 2,102,563 2,142,279 (39,717) 0 0 0 690,063 726,134 (36,071) 4,594,601 4,694,208 (99,607)

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 164,013 164,950 (937) 0 0 0 0 0 0 164,013 164,950 (937)

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 103,081 119,536 (16,455) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,088,210 1,242,655 (154,445) 0 0 0 1,191,291 1,362,191 (170,900)

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 141,879 123,468 18,411 2,401 0 2,401 9,950 8,689 1,261 13,627 2,542 11,084 32,432 33,075 (643) 0 0 0 200,288 167,774 32,514

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 104,510 86,292 18,218 0 0 0 36,425 2,385 34,040 80,591 67,521 13,070 0 0 0 2,416 108 2,308 223,942 156,306 67,636

       Grants 281,771 37,798 243,973 594,350 538,883 55,467 0 0 0 0 0 0 66,166 49,707 16,459 0 0 0 942,288 626,388 315,899

          LESS Grant Program Expense (37,500) 0 (37,500) (429,671) (429,670) (1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 (30,746) (33,075) 2,329 0 0 0 (497,916) (462,745) (35,171)

       Other Fundraising 159,181 158,968 213 1,017 56,365 (55,348) 0 0 0 0 0 0 158 0 158 0 0 0 160,356 215,333 (54,977)

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 403,452 196,766 206,686 165,696 165,578 118 0 0 0 0 0 0 35,578 16,632 18,946 0 0 0 604,727 378,976 225,751

   TOTAL REVENUE 752,922 526,062 226,860 168,097 165,578 2,519 1,848,350 1,836,868 11,482 2,360,793 2,377,293 (16,500) 1,156,220 1,292,362 (136,142) 692,480 726,242 (33,763) 6,978,862 6,924,406 54,457

   EXPENSES

     ADMINISTRATIVE

       Professional Fees & Consulting 168,785 125,853 (42,932) 3,993 2,808 (1,185) 29,575 29,222 (353) 26,318 27,292 974 0 0 0 13,660 13,283 (377) 242,330 198,458 (43,872)

       Rent Expense 37,197 37,197 0 0 0 0 152,350 152,350 0 582,623 584,089 1,466 6,615 6,615 0 0 0 0 778,785 780,251 1,466

       Salaries 927,413 993,203 65,790 220,016 235,587 15,571 129,999 135,517 5,518 45,049 52,910 7,861 949,164 1,209,406 260,242 0 0 0 2,271,639 2,626,623 354,984

       Other Admin Expenses 139,384 103,067 (36,317) 3,224 2,510 (714) 25,508 26,928 1,420 (77) 19,161 19,238 18,868 28,588 9,720 348 260 (88) 187,256 180,513 (6,742)

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1,272,779 1,259,320 (13,459) 227,232 240,905 13,673 337,432 344,016 6,585 653,912 683,452 29,540 974,647 1,244,609 269,962 14,008 13,543 (465) 3,480,010 3,785,845 305,835

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 4,762 2,974 (1,788) 181 0 (181) 146,824 149,023 2,199 148,954 173,580 24,626 65,240 81,027 15,787 0 0 0 365,961 406,604 40,643

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 25,094 25,434 340 0 0 0 415,591 379,878 (35,713) 82,803 76,215 (6,588) 5,449 3,584 (1,865) 0 0 0 528,938 485,111 (43,826)

     TOTAL UTILITIES 22,400 35,568 13,168 0 0 0 316,151 306,098 (10,053) 72,656 84,703 12,047 409 1,053 644 0 0 0 411,615 427,422 15,806

     TOTAL TAXES 7,286 1,757 (5,529) 15 0 (15) 15,957 13,777 (2,180) 5,122 5,744 622 13 1,969 1,956 12,794 12,000 (794) 41,187 35,247 (5,941)

     TOTAL INSURANCE 6,288 10,713 4,425 0 0 0 90,850 89,609 (1,241) 26,900 25,839 (1,061) 112 1,188 1,076 0 0 0 124,151 127,349 3,198

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 23,012 24,000 988 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23,012 24,000 988

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,361,622 1,359,766 (1,856) 227,428 240,905 13,477 1,322,805 1,282,402 (40,404) 990,346 1,049,532 59,186 1,045,869 1,333,430 287,561 26,802 25,543 (1,259) 4,974,873 5,291,578 316,704

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (608,700) (833,704) 225,004 (59,331) (75,327) 15,996 525,544 554,466 (28,922) 1,370,447 1,327,761 42,686 110,351 (41,068) 151,419 665,678 700,700 (35,022) 2,003,989 1,632,828 371,161

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 0 0 0 0 0 0 111,014 109,668 (1,346) 123,171 123,374 203 0 0 0 178,365 163,232 (15,133) 412,550 396,274 (16,276)

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (608,701) (833,704) 225,003 (59,331) (75,327) 15,996 414,531 444,798 (30,267) 1,247,276 1,204,387 42,889 110,351 (41,068) 151,419 487,313 537,468 (50,155) 1,591,439 1,236,554 354,885

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 78,781 122,418 43,637 0 0 0 18,032 17,874 (158) (44,297) (45,826) (1,529) 0 0 0 2,250 2,250 0 54,765 96,716 41,950

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT (687,482) (956,122) 268,640 (59,331) (75,327) 15,996 396,499 426,924 (30,425) 1,291,573 1,250,213 41,360 110,351 (41,068) 151,419 485,063 535,218 (50,155) 1,536,673 1,139,838 396,835

SCIDpda Consolidated

PDA Reporting Comparison Income Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;       

Affordable Property Mgmt/MaintAdmin (incl RE,Mktg,Fundraising) Community Initiatives Other Legal HoldingsCommercial (incl Hinghay)
Year to Date through 3rd Quarter 2023



Admin
(incl RE,Mktg,

Fundraising)

Community

Initiatives
Affordable

Commercial
(incl Hinghay)

Property

Mgmt/Maint

Other Legal 

Holdings
Total

   REVENUE

     RENT INCOME

       Rent 0 0 1,833,849 2,138,164 0 702,030 4,674,044

       Vacancies 0 0 (22,407) (58,873) 0 0 (81,280)

       Concessions and Bad Debt 0 0 (9,467) 23,271 0 (11,967) 1,837

     NET RENT INCOME 0 0 1,801,975 2,102,563 0 690,063 4,594,601

     TOTAL OTHER RENTAL INCOME 0 0 0 164,013 0 0 164,013

     TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 103,081 0 0 0 1,088,210 0 1,191,291

     TOTAL OTHER INCOME 141,879 2,401 9,950 13,627 32,432 0 200,288

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 104,510 0 36,425 80,591 0 2,416 223,942

       Grants 281,771 594,350 0 0 66,166 0 942,288

          LESS Grant Program Expense (37,500) (429,671) 0 0 (30,746) 0 (497,916)

       Other Fundraising 159,181 1,017 0 0 158 0 160,356

     TOTAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 403,452 165,696 0 0 35,578 0 604,727

   TOTAL REVENUE 752,922 168,097 1,848,350 2,360,793 1,156,220 692,480 6,978,862

   EXPENSES

     ADMINISTRATIVE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

       Professional Fees & Consulting 168,785 3,993 29,575 26,318 0 13,660 242,330

       Rent Expense 37,197 0 152,350 582,623 6,615 0 778,785

       Salaries 927,413 220,016 129,999 45,049 949,164 0 2,271,639

       Other Admin Expenses 139,384 3,224 25,508 (77) 18,868 348 187,256

     TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 1,272,779 227,232 337,432 653,912 974,647 14,008 3,480,010

     TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE 4,762 181 146,824 148,954 65,240 0 365,961

     TOTAL MAINTENANCE 25,094 0 415,591 82,803 5,449 0 528,938

     TOTAL UTILITIES 22,400 0 316,151 72,656 409 0 411,615

     TOTAL TAXES 7,286 15 15,957 5,122 13 12,794 41,187

     TOTAL INSURANCE 6,288 0 90,850 26,900 112 0 124,151

     TOTAL PROGRAM EXPENSES 23,012 0 0 0 0 0 23,012

   TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,361,622 227,428 1,322,805 990,346 1,045,869 26,802 4,974,873

   NOI BEFORE DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (608,700) (59,331) 525,544 1,370,447 110,351 665,678 2,003,989

   TOTAL DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE 0 0 111,014 123,171 0 178,365 412,550

   NOI AFTER DEBT SERVICE & GROUND LEASE (608,701) (59,331) 414,531 1,247,276 110,351 487,313 1,591,439

   TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 78,781 0 18,032 (44,297) 0 2,250 54,765

   NET INCOME BEFORE DEPR & AMORT (687,482) (59,331) 396,499 1,291,573 110,351 485,063 1,536,673

   TOTAL DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION 26664 0 356439 500004 0 288067 1171174

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Operating Reserve Deposits (5,989) (5,989)

Replacement Reserve Deposits (19,688) (28,059) (75,653) (22,121) (145,521)

Replacement Reserve Draws 136,182 27,542 163,724

Building Improvements, Furniture & Equipment (76,038) (32,808) (108,846)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (19,688) 0 26,096 (80,919) 0 (22,121) (96,632)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Accrued Interest not paid 30,119 30,119

Principal payments on notes payable (94,170) (670,583) (207,005) (971,757)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 0 0 (64,051) (670,583) 0 (207,005) (941,639)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (707,170) (59,331) 358,544 540,071 110,351 255,937 498,403

PDA Reporting Comparison Cash Flow Statement
Book = Accrual ; Tree = .fc_is_report_ne

PDA Reporting=PDA Admin (RE, Mktg, Fundraising, Admin),Community Initiatives,Affordable,Commercial,Property Mgmt/Maint,Other Legal Holdings;             

Year to Date through 3rd Quarter 2023



Concurrence Requests:  
Staff are required to seek concurrence for items that: 

• the consideration exchanged or received by the SCIDpda exceeds 
$10,000, or  

• the performance by the SCIDpda extends over a one year period. 
 
 
November 2023 Items 
 
 
Community Initiatives 
 
ARTS Hopecorps Grant - $150,000 – Two-year grant for CID Small Business Relief 
Team to install 3 murals in the Chinatown International District.  
 



Resolution 23-11-14-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND PUBLIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
We, the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and Development Authority 
(SCIDpda) Board, approve that the following members of the staff and Board are 
authorized to sign disbursements and provide telephone authorizations to banking 
institutions on behalf of SCIDpda; in addition, the staff are authorized to request the 
opening or closure of bank accounts on behalf of SCIDpda. 
 
Further, we authorize the transfer of banking administrative functions from Jody 
McCorkle to Winston Samson by December 31, 2023. 
 
Staff 
Jamie Lee 
Jared Jonson 
Winston Samson 
Sophia Ni 
Jody McCorkle through December 31, 2023 
 
Board 
May Wu 
Wayne Lau 
Mindy Au 
Miye Moriguchi 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                  _____________________ 
Board President     Date 
 
 
 
________________________________                  _____________________ 
Board Secretary      Date 
 



Resolution 23-11-14-__ 
 

RESOLUTION OF SEATTLE CHINATOWN INTERNATIONAL DISTRICT 
PRESERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

 
 
We, the Governing body of the Seattle Chinatown International District Preservation and 
Development Authority (“SCIDpda”), authorize and approve the renewal of the line of 
credit between The Commerce Bank of Washington and SCIDpda in an amount up to 
$500,000.  The purpose of the credit line is to provide financing to bridge the timing gap 
between grants and contract payments received by borrower. Further, we authorize 
either of the Co-Executive Directors to sign loan documents with respect to the foregoing 
on behalf of the agency. 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________                  _____________________ 
Board President     Date 
 
 
 
________________________________                  _____________________ 
Board Secretary      Date 
 


	1 - agenda - November 2023
	2 - Resolution -  Consent Agenda November 2023
	Resolution 23-11-14-01

	2.1 2023 10 SCIDpda Board Meeting Minutes
	2.2 - 10 2023 Expenditure Report
	2.3 - Q3 Financial Reports
	xQ3 Balance_Sheet_PeriodChange_Accrual
	Report1

	xYTD Q3 Quarterly Summary
	xYTD Q3 Quarterly_Income Statement
	xYTD Q3 CashFlow Statement

	2.4 - Concurrence Request - November 2023
	3.1 - Board Resolution_signers
	May Wu

	3.2 - Board Resolution_LOC
	Resolution 23-11-14-__




